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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 660077 


ADDRESS 
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EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes 
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Matilda Sanders 'j?!>c.-IQ- op08 -Peo- INS 09000y 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:21 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12122120099:16:00 AM 
Docket Number: 09-100006-WS 
Filename I Path: 09-100006.EST ORD.jsb.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

'Terry X. J-{ofcfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ._ ,r-=­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 I pcf1ynn~uiwater.com Yes 
i Alturas Utilities, LLC. WU87 I I utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 I WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 I WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 I WTRendell~aquaamerica.com Yes 
AQua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 I WTRendelt@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 I WTRendell~aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 I WTRendell~aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 I WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 I WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 I WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 I WTRendell~aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 I WTRendell~aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 I WTRendeU@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU 174 I WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 I WTRendelI@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 I WTRendell~aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 I WTRendell~aquaamerica.com Yes 
BFF Corp. SU595 I charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 

c. nmollerup@msn.com Yes 
SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
WU649 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 

C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aoLcom Yes 
• C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 

Central Sumter Utility Company, L.LC. WS897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shell ey01reserveinvest. com Yes 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 I gm@continentalcountryclub.com I Yes 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 I coral cay manager~mhchomes.com I Yes 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 I rgregharris@gmail.com I Yes 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WU008 lcounrywide@leewardairranch.com I Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 I Mmathisen01HometownAmerica.com I Yes 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 I pcfiynn@uiwater.com I Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. 

WS551 
WU643 

I damonutilities@embarqmaiJ.com 
I jpayne@ari-slc.com 

I Yes 
I Yes 

Farrnton Water Resources LLC WU859 I mabfarmton@hughes.net I Yes 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 I jandrrncbride@cox.net I Yes 
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 
Gold Coast Utility Com. 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 

SU572 
SU858 
WS899 
WS770 

kasi@francisone.com 
burkimwaterfalaol.com 
bryon_smith@wgresorts.com 

Yes 
I Yes 
I Yes 
I Yes 

Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 I arich@harborhills.com I Yes 
Heather Hills Estates WS753 I hh4925@verizon.net I Yes 
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WS844 I tsiegel01heathrowland.com I Yes 
Highlands Utilities Corporation 
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

SU299 
SU866 

I hucorp~embarqmai1.com
I kenneth kroot@mhchomes.com 

I Yes 
I Yes 

Indiantown Com an , Inc. WSl20 Yes 
Water System WU711 Yes 

K W Resort Utilities Com. SU336 I chriskw@bellsouth.net I Yes 
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 I water@fastestserver.com I Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 

WS851 
WS709 

I pcfiynn@uiwater.com 
I pcflynn@uiwater.com 

I Yes 
I Yes 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 I pcflynn@uiwater.com I Yes 

Printed on 11412010 at 3:35:05 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMl:S:S1UN 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. pcflynn@uiwater.comWU553 

Yes 

Lindrick Service Corporation 


luci@gtcom.netWU533 
Yes 


Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. 

joeborda@tampabay.rr.comWS149 

Yes 

Marion Utilities, Inc. 


WS151 albright@atlantic.net 
Yes 


McLeod Gardens Water Company 

WS160 marionutiriVaol.com 

Yes 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 


WU841 vaughncompanies@verizon.net 
Yes 


Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. 

SU291 pcflynn!a>.uiwater.com 

Yes 

Mountain Lake Corporation 


WU167 bonitav!a>.bensonsinc.com 
Yes 


North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 

WU791 BMARTIN!a>.mountainIakecc.com 

Yes 

North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. 


SU317 oldbridge9@aol.com 
Yes 


North Peninsula Utilities Corporation 

WU834 oJdbridge9@aol.com 

developershw@bellsouth.net Yes 

North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.c. 


SU615 
Yes 


O&S Water Company, Inc. 

WS846 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com 

oswatercompany@embarqmail.com Yes 

Oak Springs, LLC 


WU538 
mvcres l@msn.com Yes 


Orange Lake 

WU875 
WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 


Palm Valley Utilities 
 Yes 

Par Utilities. Inc. 


WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net 
WU837 pamellswater@gateway.net Yes 


Park Water Company 
 WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes 

Parkland Utilities, Inc. 
 WS189 PUI(t1Jbellsouth.net Yes 

Pasco Utilities, Inc. 
 Yes 

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. 


WUl90 GDeremer@uswatercorp.com 
WU671 Yes 


Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. 

sgillet@peopleswater.net 

SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes 

Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 
 WU779 gingerOO317@msn.com Yes 

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
 WU193 PLCOMM(t1Jembarqmail.com Yes 

Plantation Bay Utility Co. 
 WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes 

Raintree Utilities, Inc. 
 WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 

Regency Utilities, Inc. 
 WS919 mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com Yes 

Residential Water Systems, Inc. 
 WU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 

Royal Utility Company 
 WS570 infoialroyalutility.com Yes 

S & L Utilities, Inc. 
 SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 

San Sebastian Water, LLC 
 WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes 

SanIando Utilities Corporation 
 WS397 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Shangri-La bv the Lake Utilities, Inc. 
 WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes 

Southlake Utilities, Inc. 
 WS638 w:ideaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 

St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC 
 WS906 rachelwachs(t1Jaol.com Yes 

Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership 
 WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 

Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. 
 WS754 idsswc@tampabay.rr.com Yes 

Sunrise Utilities, LLC 
 WU870 Yes 

Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 


utilityconsultant@yahoo.com 
SU682 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 


Timberwood Utilities 
 WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes 

Town & Country Utility 
 SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 

Town & Country Utility 
 WU811 cdesanti(t1Jkitsonpartners.com Yes 

Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 
 WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 

Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 
 WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes 

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. 
 WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 
 SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 SU640 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida 
 pcflynn(a}uiwater.comSU661 Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 WS251 pcflynn(a}uiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 WU372 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
 Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 


WU413 pcflynn@uiwater.com 
Yes 

L Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
WU443 pcflynn@uiwater.com 
WU628 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP A TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Utilities, Inc. ofLon2Wood SU761 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofPenn brooke WS861 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Wind stream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy(tl}mfi.net Yes 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes 

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:35:05 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:35 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 660077) 

Attachments: 00012-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


115/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 327114 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes 

FPSC,CLK - CORRESPQ'NDENCE 
Adminismrtive 0 ?lIltit:s 0 Consumer 

DOCUMb'NT No·MO J \. lfl 
D1STRIBUTlON: . --­
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Katie Ely O~bOO~ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11 :04 AM ..FPSC,CLK - CORRESPUNDENCE'\ 
To: Katie Ely Administrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090006-WS-00001 )CUMENTNO. 0001k..~J 
DISTRiBUTION: ____-­Attachments: CCS Form 090006-WS-00001-002.pdf 
......... .,~-----

Docket Number 090006-WS - Form Number 090006-WS-00001-002 

Water and wastewater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on 
common equity for water and wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.081(4)(f), F.S. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 10/05/2009 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 10/23/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7117/2009 




Case Scbedulina/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/17/2009 at 11:03 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

General Counsel 
Staff Contact - Andrew Maurey 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090006-WS -- Water and wastewater industry annual reestablishment ofauthorized range of return on common equity 
for water and wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.08 1 (4)(f), F.S. 

1. Schedule Information 
-

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 10/05/2009 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. ­ 3:00 p. 

Hearing 1012312009 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 , 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL/CT 

xl 
ED IMMIAG 

I 
SK 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

CTADMCT 

Remarks: Consummating Order has been issued. 

Cancel "HOLD" dates. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090006-WS-OOOO 1-002 



1 eLK artlc/al Filing * ***711512009 1:16 PAt ***** 

Atatilda Sanders :?sc-- OJ -7)602 .. Co - w5 octOOOle 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15,20091 :16 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7115/20091:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090006 
Filename 1Path: 090006.CON.Jh.doc 

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in docket no. 0900006 

c, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative0 Parties 0 Consumer~ UMENT NO. aQ.crJl~~ 

'DISTRIBUTION: _ --­
i 

(a1 - effio.\ \ 

otQ ~ {"Of-­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090006 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

~L.C. 
WSOOI administration@aloha-water.com Yes 
WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WfRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WfRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WfRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WfRendeIl@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes ! 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WfRendellG ~aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WfRendeliG taquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida Inc. WS888 WTRendellG taquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WfRendellG ~aquaamerica.com Yes i 

Aqua Utilities Florida Inc. WU787 WfRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
BFFCorp. SU595 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. WU020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
C & H Utilities Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
C & H Utilities Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 .ibiston@aol.com Yes 
C.F.A.T. H20 Inc. WS719 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com Yes 
Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us es 
Clerk of the Circuit Court Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners Leon County BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 sheIley@.,reserveinvest.com Yes 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral cay manager@mhchomes.com Yes 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 harris3035@comcast.net Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County tbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WUOO8 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551~ ... ail.com Yes 

: East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 e@ari-slc.com Yes 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 emufarmton@aol.com Yes 

~tilitieS, Inc. 
WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes 
SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 

Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes 

Printed on 7/15/2009 at 2:42:16 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090006 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith~gresorts.com Yes 
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 iienkins@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes 
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WS844 rreed@highlandsridge.com Yes 
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embarqrnail.com Yes I 
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 kenneth kroot@mhchomes.com Yes 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WSl20 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
Joyland Water System WU711 yarm4.1.1~;netzero.net Yes 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes 
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awlujan(tlJbelisouth.net Yes 

i L W V Utilities Inc. WU135 water(tlJfastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn(tlJuiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities Inc. WS709 pci1ynn(tlJuiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 pci1ynn(tlJuiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@Juiwater.com Yes 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(tlJgtcom.net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. WSl51 albright@atlantic.net Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WSl60 marionutl@aol.com Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU84 I I ; u&:mco~ieS@Verizon.net Yes 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 Ulwater.com Yes 
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company WS433 pcflynn~ uiwater.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WUl67 bonitavG bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN(tlJmountainlakecc.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 0ldbridge9(tlJaol.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 0ldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@bellsouth.net Yes 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.c. WS846 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqmail.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresl msn.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4 ~abay.rr.com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 ~~ometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 llswater@gateway.net Yes ! 

Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco(tlJaol.com Yes 
Parkland Utilities Inc. WS189 PUI(tlJbellsouth.net Yes 
Pasco Utilities, Inc. WUl90 GI>eremer@uswatercorp.com Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company ofFlorida, Inc. WU671 s!tillet@peop!eswater.net Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 gingerOO317@msn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUl93 PLCOMM@embarqmail.com Yes 
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred~~aintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman(tlJrsbattomeys.com Yes 

i Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie(tlJalternativephone.com Yes 
RCl)'al Utility Company WS570 info~~oyalutility.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresai1etcher(tlJcox.net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@Jpeoplepc.com Yes 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 

Printed on 7115/2009 at 2:42:16 PM 
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

Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@Jdtsonpartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU811 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aoLcom Yes 
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 

~ 
uiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida SU640 ~uiwater.com Yes ! 

Utilities Inc. ofFlorida SU661 pcfiynnG ~uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities Inc. ofFlorida WS251 pcfiynnG ~uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU372 pcfiynnG ~uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU413 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes ! 

Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU443 pcfiynn@Uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU628 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Hutchinson Island WS872 pcfi ynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofLongwood SU761 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 

i Utilities Inc. ofPenn brooke WS861 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. WS759 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater Inc. SU836 sam@averettseptictank.com Yes 
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@mfi.net Yes 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes 

Printed on 7/15/2009 at 2:42:16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 2:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 327114) 

Attachments: 07142-09.pdf 

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


7115/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 230056 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

l 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@Jgateway.net Yes 
I 

Fpse 'e~LK" --~__- __ ' -eORRESPONf;i Adminl·vn....: 0 DENeB .....""I'Ve p' 0
DrJCUME lrrtres Consumer 

" rNT No.-'LO C7 I .1\Ot 
Dl~1RIBVT10N: --Lt..-.:!C.I 
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"'atllda Sanders o9000le 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and TIme: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday. June 19, 20091:18 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6119120091:17:00 PM 
090006-WS 

j I~(~ l~. 
~ 

09000S.06-02-09-OR.jeh.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 

ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZED RANGE OF RETURNS ON COMMON EQUITY 


FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090006 

ADDRESS 
I

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOI administration@aloha-water.com Yes 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell(ii)aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendelI@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@;lQuaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aCluaamerica.com Yes 

: Aqua Utilities Florida Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aCluaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes i 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@;lQuaamerica.com I Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@;lQuaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aCluaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUl74 WTRendelI@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. WU020 nmollerup(ii)rnsn.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS7l9 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Central Sumt~! Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk ofCourt, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County Cas Web@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Monroe County I phancock(ii)monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@ao1.com Yes 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 ~anager@mhChOmes.com Yes 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 comcast.net Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusiafl.us Yes 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WUOO8 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmericacom Yes 

s Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embarqmail.com Yes 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@ari-slc.com Yes 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 emufarmton@aol.com Yes 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes 
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes 

Printed on 6/19/2009 at 1 :54:16 PM 



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
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith@wgresorts.com Yes 
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 jjenkins@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes 
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WS844 rreed@highlandsridge.com Yes 
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embarqmail.com Yes 
HV Utility Systems, L.L.c. SU866 kenneth kroot@mhchomes.com Yes 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
Joyland Water System WU711 yarm4.1.1@netzero.net Yes 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes 
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awluian@bellsouth.net Yes 
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. WS151 albright@atlantic.net Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 vaughncompanies@verizon.net Yes 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company WS433 ycflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU167 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@bellsouth.net Yes 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.c. WS846 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqrnail.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcres l@msn.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 pamellswater@gateway.net Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS189 PUI@belisouth.net Yes 
Pasco Utilities, Inc. WU190 GI>eremer@uswatercorp.com Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 gingerOO317@msn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WU193 PLCOMM@embarqmail.com Yes 
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 J ay-Laura@Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wideaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 ihoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 

Printed on 6/19/2009 at 1:54:16 PM 
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

Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswcraltamoabav.rr.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 

• Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pcfiynn@Juiwater.com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling(a))iol.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@J<itsonnartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

WU811 
WS350 
WS246 

cdesanti (tilkitsonnartners. com 
charlieralalternativenhone.com 
tvmbercreekutilralaol.com m 

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes 
• Utilities Inc. ofEagle Ridge SU749 pcfiynn@Juiwater.com Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida 

• Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

SU640 

SUM!W 

pcfiynn@Juiwater.com

Ir~nr,re"omuiwater.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 pcfivntl@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcfivnn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofHutchinson Island WS872 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 

, Inc. of Longwood SU761 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofPenn brooke WS861 pcfiynn@Juiwater.com Yes 
W.E.E. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes 
Water Management Services Inc. WS236 cast.net Yes 
Water Oak Utility WS755 ihoekstraralsuncommunities.com Yes 
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. WS759 pcfiynnraluiwater.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 sam@Javerettseotictank.com Yes 
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@mfi.net Yes 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes 

Printed on 6119/2009 at 1:54:16 PM 
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Page 1 ofl 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 19,20091 :57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 230056) 

Attachments: 06108-09.pdf 

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


6/19/2009 




CLK Ofncial Fiiing****i2/2912008 1:37 PM t.... 

Matiida Sanders '3x -pi - 0006 - 7 c o - c . J S  09mob 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29,2008 137 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Jean Hartman 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/29/2008 1:36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080006-WS; 090006-WS 
Filename / Path: 08-090006.EST 0RD.jeh.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

94 em& (e& 
5 7  J%d 
i a  m&(ed 



Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. 

CWS Communities LP 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 

I Damon Utilities, Inc. I ws551 I damonutilities@embarqmail.com I Yes 

WS606 gm@continentalcountry club.com Yes 
WS654 harris3035@comcast.net Yes 

W 8 3 9  Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes 
WS80O pcfl ynn@uiwater.com Yes 

WUOO8 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes 

East Central Florida Services, Inc. I WUG43 I jpayne@fmc-slc.com I Yes 
Farmton Water Resources LLC W 8 5 9  1 emufarmton@aol.com I Yes 1 Femcrest Utilities, Inc. bsalemo ammi.net Yes 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 
Forest Utilities, Inc. 
Fountain Lakes Sewer COT. 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 
Gold Coast Utility Cow. 
Grove Utilities, Inc. 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. 

WSG52 jandnncbride@cox.net Yes 
SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 
SUS72 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes 
SU858 kasi@kancisone.com Yes 
WS899 hurkimwater@aol.com Yes 

Yes WS903 ijenkins@rsbattomeys.com 
WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes 

HV Utility S y s t e i c L . L . C T  SU8G6 david fell@mhchomes.com 
lndiantown Company, Inc. ws120 jeffl@itstelecom.net 
Joyland Water System W 7 1  I yarm4. I .  1 @netzero.com 
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awlujan@bellsouth.net 

Pnnted on 11512009 at 1:49:02 PM 

I 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

L W V Utilities, Inc. 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

w u 1 3 5  water@fastestserver.com Yes 
WS85I pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
WS709 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
WS641 pcfl ynn@uiwater.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080006 

I I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Pnnted on 1/5/2009 at 1 49 02 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0006ord.doc 

Monday, January 05,2009 150 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 850539) 

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

1/5/2009 



PARTY 
NAME 

HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Pnnled on 1/5/2009 at 3 54 09 PM 

~- 

ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL IN COMPANY 
CODE ADDRESS 

Yes SU866 david fell@mhchomes.com 

I 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mail Delivery Subsystem [MAILER-DAEMON@aol.com] 
Monday, January 05,2009 I :51 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Mail Delivery Problem 

Your mail to the following recipients could not be delivered because they are not 
accepting mail from CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us: 

mdbai r 02 

1 








